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Ryan, Robin

From: Moore, Kevin

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 10:44 AM
To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: RE: nursing home amendment

Here are the answers:
1. State operated facilities should not be included since they are reimbursed on an actual cost basis and additional federal
reimbursement is not needed.

2. The time period to calculate rates should be the time period covered by the 2004 cost report, which is used to calculate
2005-06 rates, and the 2004 cost reports are also used by DHFS to project county deficits in 2005-06.
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From:

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2005 2:31 PM ey
To: Moore, Kevin -
Subject: nursing home amendment

Kevin, | now have two questions on the amendment:
1. Should state-operated homes be eligibie for the supplemental payments?

2. Since the reimbursement is going to be based on patient days (number of MA patients at the facility per day), what time
period do you want to use to calculate patient days - the state fiscal year?

Feel free to call me at 261-6927 with answers.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 802

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line 3: delete “county and municipal”.

2. Page 2, line 17: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2m§/49.45§/(f6u) (ag) 3. and 4. of the statutes are created to read:
49.45 (6u) (ag) 3. “Nursing home” has the meaning given in S%O.Ol (3).

4. “State—operated nursing home” means a state center for the developmentally

disabled or a Wisconsin veterans home operated by the department of veterans

affairs under 8.45.50.”.
3. Page 3, line 11: delete that line and substitutdféepartment shall disburse

to nursing homes, other than state—operated nursing homes, any”.

4. Page 3, line 14: delete “match” and substitute “matching funds”.
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5. Page 3, line 15gafter “received.” insert “The department shall disburse
funds under this paragraph‘{o nursing homes, other than state—operated nursing
homes, in proportion to the number of patient days attributed to Medical Assistance
recipients in each nursing homle;’s most recently completed fiscal year. Funds

disbursed under this parag‘raphvmay only be used to reimburse costs of providing

direct care to Medical Assistance recipients.”.

{{ END)
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Kevin Moore:

Current law provides that the supplemental payments based on county and municipal
operating deficits be paid to county and municipal “facilities.” Facilities include
nursing homes and community—based residential facilities (CBRFs). The amendment
provides for any un@budgeted supplement to be paid to nursing homes only. It is my
understanding that there currently are no county or municipal CBRF's, so applying the
amendment to nursing homes only will not negatively impact and CBRFs.

Please contact me with any questions or changes.

Robin Ryan

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6927

E-mail: robin.ryan@legis.state.wi.us
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
provides for any unbudgeted supplement to be paid to nursing homes only. It is my
understanding that there currently are no county or municipal CBRFs, so applying the
amendment to nursing homes only will not negatively impact any CBRFs.

Please contact me with any questions or changes.

Robin Ryan

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6927

E-mail: robin.ryan@legis.state.wi.us



